City of Geneva, Illinois _roperry aboress:
Local Historic District & Landmarks 119 North Second Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-428-003

HISTORIC NAME: Stimple House

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c. 1930s

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: circa 1933 / 2002 (relocation)

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Wilson Brothers
WILSON BROTHERS: O AuGUST [J OSCAR [Z1BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Craftsman

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Covered |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic |z| Central Geneva NRHD

|:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Picture, 1/1
|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Jerki
Jerkinhead Gable NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes |:| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 1 15,02 Relocation from 514
W. State 5.10.13 Fence




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

119 North Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Arthur L. Stimple House is one of the last homes built by
August and Oscar Wilson. Arthur L. Stimple purchased the east half
of Lot 3 in 1926. It is believed that the house was originally located at
the southwest corner of State and Fifth (northern half of Lots 1 and 2)
and may have been moved between 1930 and 1935 to 514 W. State
in preparation for the construction of a Pure Qil station in 1937. The
house was later relocated by Joe Stanton to its current location in
2002 and again from 514 W. State St. in 2004.

Construction of the house began with the completion of the
foundation on November 9, 1923, at the southwest corner of State
and Fifth, opposite W. H. Derrick’s home, with the Wilson Brothers
contracted for the work. By November 16, the foundation was
completed, and by January 11, 1924, the house was nearly
enclosed. Plastering was finished by March 21, 1924, and trim work
had begun. The construction was completed in early May, and the
Stimple family moved in shortly thereafter, with the official move
reported on May 16, 1924.

SOURCES:

Frank G. and Lenora Carlson House; built by John Bloomdahl as contractor (27 Apr
1932 GenRep). Carlson was an electrician on State Street (1925-1943) that became
Averill Electric. Carlsons moved from James Street to new house in Aug 1932 (19 Aug

11932 GenRep). | ater. became home of | ouis and Arlyne | encioni. who operated |
CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

1999
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    Construction of the house began with the completion of the foundation on November 9, 1923, at the southwest corner of State and Fifth, opposite W. H. Derrick’s home, with the Wilson Brothers contracted for the work. By November 16, the foundation was completed, and by January 11, 1924, the house was nearly enclosed. Plastering was finished by March 21, 1924, and trim work had begun. The construction was completed in early May, and the Stimple family moved in shortly thereafter, with the official move reported on May 16, 1924.
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